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Mr. Emery Arnold
0il Conservation Commission

1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Emery:

We recently noted that no 80-acre plats have been filed
by either Caulkins 0il Company or Texas National Petroleum Company
for wells in the South Blanco-Tocito Pool. We had occasion to
talk to Art Holland with Caulkins and he said they would file their
80-acre plats forthwith, Please advise Texas National to do like-
wlse,.

Also we noted that the South Blanco-Tocito Pool should be
extended to include Caulkins Well No. T-185 in the NW/L SW/L of
Section 11, Township 26, Range 6 West. Inasmuch as they are going
to dedicate the W/2 of the SW/4 of said Section 11 to this well, I
suggest that you place that acreage on the Northwest Nomenclature
one of these days.

Verp\ truly yours,

O N—

DANIEL S. NUTTER
District Engineer
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